



## Chris Saunders Memorial Home & School Meeting Minutes

November 2018

President: Caroline Cudmore

Vice President: Regeena Christie

Treasurer: Gillian Rose

Secretary: Jaime Bannister

Present:

C. Cudmore, President	J. Tobin
R. Christie, Vice President	R. McGrath
C. Childs, Vice Principal	L. Hadrahan
G. Rose, Treasurer	S. Anderson
J. Bannister, Secretary	T. Kelley
C. Campbell	

Fundraisers:

**QSP**, its been confirmed with company that last order has been fulfilled and sent, the school should be receiving soon.

**ADL Cheese**, we received approximately \$3550.00 in sales. Order has been submitted to company and waiting on turnaround time. We have not been invoiced yet, as soon as we are G. Rose will provide a cheque for payment.

**Paint Night**, Peddlers Pub is booked for Tuesday December 11. Tomorrow is the last day to withdraw from the commitment with Peddlers. C. Campbell to check availability with location to change night to Wednesday December 12 due to a booking conflict. Peddlers can accommodate up to 20 Artist. Peddlers must have sales of \$250.00 in drinks and food or we are to pay difference. Cost to participate in event \$35.00/artist.

**Christmas Baskets/Raffles**, Letters will be sent home this week to parents re: donations. Would like to have all donations received by Monday December 10 and baskets will be assembled the following day Tuesday December 11 in place of next Home & School Meeting. J. Bannister to send C. Childs the letter via email.

**Kiwanis Calendars**, sold 25 calendars, but will wait to see if there are any stragglers before R. Christie returns the excessive calendars to Kiwanis. As of now we have a profit of \$250.00.

**VIP Parking & Seating**, Letter and tickets will go home with children the second week of December, draw will take place Tuesday December 18<sup>th</sup>. J. Bannister to send C. Childs letter with attached ticket.

**Papa John's Pizza Night**, it appears some are having difficulty using the code. J. Bannister spoke with general manager and he explained that some company computers have security that will not allow the code to work, therefore; those individuals would need to use a personal computer or phone. Those using their phone and having problems with the code need to log out and login, as cookies is preventing the code to work. Any issues beyond that could be a user issue.

**Christmas Float**, due to the lack of participation and volunteers that we have experienced this year and past year we will no longer entertain the idea of entering a school float.

#### Home & School Business:

**Membership Dues**, G. Rose to write a cheque for \$50.00, 10 members at \$5.00.

**Bank Balance**, current account balance is \$7000.00.

**Lotto License**, Regeena has looked into this license. A profit of  $\geq$  \$500.00 we would operate under a permit which is no cost. For a profit of  $\leq$  \$150000.00 we would be required to purchase a license at a cost of \$25.00. A permit or license would be required for every event.

**Playground**, 20% of all Fundraisers will go towards future equipment or repairs of playground.

#### School Business:

**Cherry Brook Zoo**, Cherry Brook Zoo will be onsite Friday November 30 at which time the classes will visit the gym and have hands on experience with some of the animals brought in.

**Elves Workshop**, planned for Friday December 14. C. MacLeod and C. Childs have gathered a few easy popular crafts that the teachers can choose from or they can choose their own. Home and School will provide \$25.00/class (13 classes).

**Christmas Breakfast**, the menu will be similar to last year except there will be no juice boxes, but milk instead. Home & School will pay 50% of cost. No exceptions to the menu will be made except for those kids with allergies. Grampie K will be onsite and circulating to class rooms and reading to each class.

**We Club**, the We Club is looking for donations of toiletry items to be given to the Romero House.

**Robert Munsch: Paperbag Princess**, this has been booked for May in place of the kids second skating day being cancelled due to the U17 Hockey tournament.

**Book Fair**, had approximate sales of \$3200.00 with a profit of approximately \$1100.00. Teachers will benefit from this profit. C. Childs is hoping to use money towards classroom essentials.

**Gym Sound System**, C. Childs to follow up on the sound system in the gym to see what extra components the school staff and kids could benefit from.

**Night of the Arts**, this popular event will take place again this school year. Planning for May 2019.

**School Communication**, C. Childs going to inquire on the possibility of school voice messaging system to get information to parents.

Next Meeting:

Tuesday December 11 @ 6:30pm (non formal)